

# Snohomish County Council Public Hearings Meeting Minutes

Megan Dunn, Council Chair Jared Mead, Council Vice-Chair Councilmembers: Stephanie Wright, Sam Low, Nate Nehring

Wednesday, May 18, 2022

10:30 AM

Jackson Board Room & Remote Meeting

### **CALL TO ORDER**

Acting Council Chair Mead called the public hearing to order at 10:30 a.m.

#### **ROLL CALL**

The clerk called the roll and stated four members were present.

#### **ACTION ITEMS**

#### PRESENT:

Acting Council Chair Mead
Council Chair Dunn (remote)
Councilmember Wright (not present)
Councilmember Low
Councilmember Nehring
Heidi Beazizo, Council Staff
Elena Lao, Asst. Clerk of the Council

1. Ordinance 22-019, approving and authorizing the Snohomish County Executive to sign a Memorandum of Understanding between the Washington State Patrol, Everett Police Department, Snohomish County Sheriff's Office, and Kitsap County Sheriff's Office to participate in the WSP Interagency Bomb Squad

**2022-0377** 

Acting Council Chair Mead opened the hearing and the clerk read the ordinance title into the record.

Heidi Beazizo, Senior Legislative Analyst, provided an overview of the proposed Memorandum of Understanding for participation in the Washington State Patrol Interagency Bomb Squad.

Acting Council Chair Mead opened the hearing for public testimony and provided instructions for those wishing to testify for both in-person and remote via Zoom. There being no persons present wishing to testify, he closed the testimony portion of the hearing calling for a motion or discussion of the Council.

**ACTION:** Councilmember Low made a motion to approve Ordinance 22-019. Councilmember Nehring seconded the motion. The clerk called the roll and the motion to approve Ordinance 22-019 carried unanimously by the four members present.

## PRESENT:

Acting Council Chair Mead Council Chair Dunn (remote) Councilmember Wright (not present) Councilmember Low Councilmember Nehring Ryan Countryman, Council Staff Elena Lao, Asst. Clerk of the Council

2.	Motion 22-178, approving the Spring 2022 Open Space Applications		<u>2022-0406</u>
	a.	Open Space General Application #3223 - Robert and Shelley Coleman	2022-0262
	b.	Open Space General Application #3225 - Stillaguamish Tribe	2021-1124
	C.	Open Space Farm and Agriculture-Conservation Application #3226 - Jay & Julie Kuhnhenn and Marcia Burnham	<u>2021-1023</u>
	d.	Open Space Farm and Agriculture-Conservation Application #3227 - Evergreen Land Trust	<u>2021-1026</u>
	e.	Open Space Farm and Agriculture-Conservation Application #3228 - Jean, Terry, and Todd Allen	<u>2021-1025</u>
	f.	Open Space Farm and Agriculture-Conservation Application #3229 - Dale Shelton	<u>2021-1003</u>
	g.	Open Space General Application #3230 - Karyn Weingarden	<u>2021-1001</u>
	h.	Open Space General Application #3231 - Wayne & Phyllis Maslin	2021-1102
	i.	Open Space Farm and Agriculture-Conservation Application #3232 - Ralph & Ruth Barker	<u>2021-1090</u>
	j.	Open Space General Application #3233 - Jeffrey and Eileen Hambleton	2021-0998

Public Hearings	Meeting Minutes	May 18, 2022
k.	Open Space Farm and Agriculture-Conservation Application #3234 - Connie McNamee	<u>2021-1024</u>
I.	Open Space Agriculture Conservation Application #3235 - Pamela Sue Jones	<u>2021-1110</u>

Open Space Agriculture Application #3236 - Kimberley

Jones

Open Space Farm and Agriculture-Conservation Application 2021-1123

2021-1108

- n. Open Space Farm and Agriculture-Conservation Application <u>2021-1121</u>
   #3237 Anthony & Jessica Ronhaar
- **o.** Open Space Farm and Agricultural Conservation Application 2022-0153 #3239 Elin Ramsey

Acting Council Chair Mead opened the hearing and the clerk read the motion title into the record.

Ryan Countryman, Senior Legislative Analyst, provided a summary of the Summer 2022 batch of open space applications.

In response to Councilmember Low, Mr. Countryman noted that there have been no further changes since the motion was presented at the Planning and Community Development Committee meeting on April 19, 2022.

Acting Council Chair Mead opened the hearing for public testimony and provided instructions for those wishing to testify for both in-person and remote via Zoom. There being no persons present wishing to testify, he closed the testimony portion of the hearing calling for a motion or discussion of the Council.

**ACTION:** Councilmember Low made a motion to approve Motion 22-178. Councilmember Nehring seconded the motion and it carried unanimously by the four members present.

# **ADJOURN**

m.

There being no further business, Acting Council Chair Mean adjourned the Council for the day at 10:36 a.m.